Bawtinheimer, Ann-marie MNGD:EX

From: SPO Invoices MTIC:EX

Sent: Tuesday, April 2, 2013 9:05 AM

To: Hansen, Brian MNGD:EX

Ceé; Todd, Melissa L MNGD:EX; Kirves, Matt H MTIC:EX; Beach, Morgan MTIC:EX

Subject: FW: February / March Fees - Andre Powell (LNG)

Attachments: Time (March 2013).xlsx; Deetken March 2013 Invoice.docx; Time (Feb 2013).xIsx; Time
(Feb 2013).xlsx

Morning Brian, do Andre’s Feb and March hours for his LNG work look correct?
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Thanks, Dan
Dan Cope

Director, Business Intelligence & Analysis
Strategic Partnerships Office

Ministry of Citizens' Services and Open Government
W138K - 4000 Seymour

From: Andre Powell [mailto:apowell@deetken.com]
Sent: Tuesday, April 2, 2013 8:52 AM

To: SPO Invoices CITZ:EX

Subject: March Fees

Hi,
Attached are March fees for Deetken.
Thanks

André Powell
The Deetken Group
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Asset Management | Management Consulting
deetken.com

office: +1 604 731 4424

mobile: .22

apowell @deetken.com

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged. Access to this email by anyone
other than the intended addressee is unauthorized. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, any
review, disclosure, copying, distribution, retention, or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it is
prohibited and may be unlawful. If you are not the intended recipient, please reply to or forward a copy of this
message to the sender and delete the message, any attachments, and any copies thereof from your system.

L'information contenue dans ce courriel est strictement confidentielle et peut étre protégée légalement. I.'accés
a ce courriel par toute autre personne que le destinataire prévu est interdit. Si vous n'étes pas le destinataire
prévu de ce message, toute revue, révélation, copie, distribution, conservation, ou autre action ou omission
prises en rapport avec ce courriel sont interdites et peuvent €tre illégales. Si vous n'étes pas le destinataire
prévu, merci de bien vouloir répondre ou transférer une copie de ce message a l'expéditeur et supprimer le
message, toute piece jointe, et toute copie sur votre systéme informatique.
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Pages 3 through 4 redacted for the following reasons:

Not Responsive



[ [LNG [siS [Total |
01-Feb 12.0 12.0
02-Feb 10.0 10.0
03-Feb 13.0 13.0
04-Feb 12.0 12.0
05-Feb 13.0 13.0
06-Feb 14.0 14.0
07-Feb 12.0 12.0
08-Feb 12.0 12.0
09-Feb 10.0 10.0
10-Feb 10.0 10.0
11-Feb 14.0 14.0
12-Feb 11.0 11.0
13-Feb 12.0 12.0
14-Feb 12.0 12.0
15-Feb 14.0 14.0
16-Feb 10.0 10.0
17-Feb 10.0 10.0
18-Feb 14.0 14.0
19-Feb 13.0 13.0
20-Feb 12.0 12.0
21-Feb 15.0 15.0
22-Feb 15.0 15.0
23-Feb 10.0 10.0
24-Feb 10.0 10.0
25-Feb 14.0 14.0
26-Feb 12.0 12.0
27-Feb 12.0 12.0
28-Feb 14.0 14.0

342.0 0.0 342.0
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Bawtinheimer, Ann-ﬁlrie MNGD:EX

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Morning Brian,

Cope, Dan MTICEX

February-25-13 9:42 AM

Hansen, Brian MNGD:EX

Todd, Melissa . MNGD:EX; Kirves, Matt H MTIC:EX; Beach, Morgan MTIC:EX

Andre Powell Expenses / Jan invoice

Copy of Deetken Expenses (LNG) 2012.xlsx; Copy of Deetken Expenses (LNG) 2013.xIsx;
Deetken January 2013 Invoice.docx; Time (January 2013).xlsx

Please find attached Andre’s January invoice for Fees and Expenses for 2012/2013.

Totals are:

January Fees : $41,600.00
2012 Expenses : $9,864.39
2013 Expenses : $225.89

Let me know if these look good to pay.
Thanks, Dan

Dan Cope

Director, Business Intelligence & Analysis
Strategic Partnerships Office

Ministry of Citizens' Services and Open Government
215 - 553 Superior Street
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DATE PLACES TRAVELLED PERSONAL BUSITAXY MEALS: ACCOM. MISCELLANEOUS TOTAL
oF VEHICLE USE AIR/FERRY ] COSTS (CAR RENTAL, BUSINESS PHONE, PARKING, ETC.)
EXPENDITURE DISTANCE x KM COSTS cosT DESCRIPTION / FLIGHT DATE
2012 RATE 50.50
M D FROM/TO (ENTER CITY NAMES) KM | s s | s s $ HST$
Expenses for the period April 1st to December 31st. 2012 (Page 1 of 1)

April 2|Vancouver $ 12,50 $ 1,50 |Black Top & Checker Cabs S 12.50
April 2|Vancouver $ 11.61 $ 1.39 |Black Top & Checker Cabs $ 11.61
April 4|Vancouver $ 10.71 $ 1.29 [Black Top & Checker Cabs $ 10.71
April 4|Vancouver $ 11.61 5 1.39 |Black Top & Checker Cabs $ 11.61
April 5| Vancouver $ 1518 | § 1.82 |Advanced Parking $ 15.18
April 10| Vancouver S 10.71 S 1.29 |Black Top & Checker Cabs $ 10,71
April 11{Vancouver $ 10.71 S 1.29 |Black Top & Checker Cabs S 10.71
April 11| Vancouver $ 12.50 S 1.50 [Black Top & Checker Cabs S 12.50
April 12{Vancouver $ 13.39 5 1.61 |Black Top & Checker Cabs $ 13.39
April 12| Vancouver $ 12.50 $ 1.50 | Vancouver Taxi $ 12.50
April 17| Vancouver S 9.82 $ 1.18 |Black Top & Checker Cabs $ 9.82
April 17| Vancouver S 10.71 $ 1,29 |Black Top & Checker Cabs $ 10.71
April 17|Vancouver S 12.50 $ 1.50 |Yellow Cab $ 12.50
April 18| Vancouver to Victoria only $ 249.00 $  29.88 [Helijet - April 23, 2012 $ 249,00
April 18] Vancouver $ 8.04 $ 0.96 |MacLure's Cabs S 5.04
April 19| Vancouver $ 7.14 S 0.86 |Black Top & Checker Cabs $ 7.14
April 19| Vancouver $ 10,71 ] 1.29 |Black Top & Checker Cabs 3 10.71
April 19| Vancouver $ 11.61 $ 1.39 |Black Top & Checker Cabs S 11.61
April 19| Vancouver/Victoria/Vancouver $ 314.46 $  37.74 |Harbour Air - April 19, 2012 S 314.46
April 19| Vancouver/Victoria/Vancouver $ 314.46 $  37.74 |Harbour Air - April 19, 2012 $ 314.46
April 19| Victoria $ 7.14 $ 0.86 |Yellow Cab S 7.14
April 20( Vancouver S 12.50 S 1.50 |Black Top & Checker Cabs $ 12.50
April 20| Vancouver $ 12.50 S 1.50 |Black Top & Checker Cabs S 12.50
April 21| Vancouver $ 848 | § 1.02 |Advanced Parking $ 8.48
April 23| Vancouver $ 12.50 $ 1.50 |Black Top & Checker Cabs $ 12.50
April 23| Victoria S 7.14 $ 0.86 |Bluebird Cabs $ 7.14
April 23| Victoria to Vancouver only $ 157.23 § 18.87 |Harbour Air - April 23, 2012 $ 157.23
April 23| Vancouver $ 16.07 $ 1.93 |Vancouver Taxi $ 16.07
April 24{Victoria $ 13.57 $ 1.63 |Bluebird Cabs § 13.57
April 26| Vancouver $ 12,50 $ 1.50 |Black Top & Checker Cabs S 12,50
April 27| Vancouver/Victoria/Vancouver $ 333.21 $  39.99 |Harbour Air - April 27, 2012 S 333.21
April 30| Vancouver $ 14,29 $ 1,71 |Black Top & Checker Cabs $ 14,29
April 30| Vancouver S 12.50 $ 1.50 |Black Top & Checker Cabs $ 12.50
May 2| Vancouver S 12.50 $ 1.50 [Black Top & Checker Cabs S 12.50
May 3| Vancouver $ 11,61 S 1.39 |Black Top & Checker Cabs S 11.61
May 3| Vancouver $ 12,50 $ 1.50 |Black Top & Checker Cabs 3 12.50
May 5|Vancouver $ 14.29 $ 1.71 |Black Top & Checker Cabs $ 14,29
May 7| Vancouver s 12.50 $ 1.50 |Black Top & Checker Cabs $ 12.50
May 10{Vancouver S 10,71 $ 1.29 |Black Top & Checker Cabs $ 10.71
May 14| Vancouver § 11.61 S 1,39 |Black Top & Checker Cabs § 11.61
May 17| Vancouver $ 12.50 S 1.50 |Black Top & Checker Cabs S 12.50
May 17| Vancouver $ 12.50 $ 1.50 |Black Top & Checker Cabs $ 12.50
May 18| Vancouver § 12.50 $ 1.50 |Black Top & Checker Cabs $ 12.50
May 18| Victoria $ 6.25 3 0.75 |Victoria Taxi $ 6.25
May 18| Vancouver/Victoria/Vancouver $ 329.64 $  39.56 |Harbour Air - May 18, 2012 $ 329.64
May 22| Vancouver $ 8.04 S 0.96 |Black Top & Checker Cabs $ 8.04
May 23| Vancouver $ 12.50 S 1.50 |Black Top & Checker Cabs $ 12.50
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May 23| Vancouver/Victoria/Vancouver $ 329.64 §  39.56 |Harbour Air - May 23, 2012 $ 329.64
May 23| Vancouver S 11.61 $ 1,39 [Vancouver Taxi $ 11.61
May 24| Victoria § 21.52 $ 2.58 |Bluebird Cabs $ 21.52
May 28| Vancouver $ 10,71 S 1.29 [Black Top & Checker Cabs 3 10.71
May 28| Vancouver ] 12.50 $ 1.50 Black Top & Checker Cabs 5 12.50
May 29| Vancouver $ 10,71 s 1.29 |Black Top & Checker Cabs $ 10.71
May 29| Vancouver $ 13.39 S 1.61 |Black Top & Checker Cabs $ 13.39
May 31| Vancouver to Victoria only $ 163.12 $§  19.57 |Air Canada - Jun 1, 2012 $ 163.12
May 31| Vancouver $ 11,61 ) 1.39 [Vancouver Taxi $ 11.61
June 1| Vancouver $ 28.57 S 3.43 |Black Top & Checker Cabs $ 28.57
June 1|Victoria s 50.18 S 6.02 | Yellow Cab $ 50.18
June 1| Victoria to Vancouver only S 164.82 S 19,78 |Harbour Air - June 1, 2012 S 164.82
June 1|Vancouver b 13.39 $ 1.61 |Vancouver Taxi $ 13.39
June 1|Vancouver 5 13.39 $ 1.61 |Vancouver Taxi $ 13.39
June 14| Vancouver $ 11.61 $ 1.39 [Black Top & Checker Cabs S 11.61
June 14|Vancouver S 11,61 $ 1,39 |Black Top & Checker Cabs S 11,61
June 19| Vancouver S 13.39 $ 1.61 |Black Top & Checker Cabs $ 13.39
June 19| Vancouver S 11.61 $ 1.39 |Black Top & Checker Cabs $ 11.61
June 19| Vanocuver $ 6.25 $ 0.75 |Black Top & Checker Cabs $ 6.25
June 20| Vancouver S 11.61 $ 1.39 |Black Top & Checker Cabs $ 11.61
June 20{ Vancouver $ 11.61 ] 1.39 | Vancouver Taxi $ 11.61
June 21{Vancouver $ 11.61 s 1.39 |MacLure's Cabs $ 11.61
June 21|Vancouver $ 11.61 S 1,39 |Black Top & Checker Cabs $ 11.61
June 21| Vancouver $ 11.61 $ 1.39 |MacLure's Cabs $ 11.61
June 24| Victoria § 27.05 $ 5.25 |Blucbird Cabs $ 27.05
June 25| Vancouver $ 8.93 $ 1.07 |Black Top & Checker Cabs $ 8.93
June 25|Vancouver $ 8.93 $ 1.07 |Black Top & Checker Cabs $ 8.93
June 25| Vancouver $ 11.61 $ 1.39 |Black Top & Checker Cabs S 11.61
July 9|Vancouver $ 15.18 $ 1.82 |Yellow Cab S 15.18
July 24| Vancouver $ 10.71 $ 1.29 |Black Top & Checker Cabs S 10.71
July 24| Vancouver $ 10.71 $ 1.29 |Black Top & Checker Cabs 5 10.71
July 24| Vancouver $ 12.50 $ 1.50 | Yellow Cab S 12,50
July 25| Vancouver $ 7.14 $ 0.86 [Black Top & Checker Cabs $ 7.14
July 25| Vancouver $ 12.50 $ 1.50 | Yellow Cab § 12.50
July 25[Vancouver $ 11.61 $ 1.39 |Black Top & Checker Cabs § 11.61
July 26| Vancouver $ 13.39 $ 1.61 |Black Top & Checker Cabs S 13.39
July 26| Vancouver $ 11.61 $ 1.39 |Black Top & Checker Cabs $ 11.61
July 27| Vancouver/Victoria/Vancouver s 348.39 $  41.81 |Harbour Air - July 27, 2012 $ 348.39
August 2|Vancouver $ 13.39 $ 1.61 |Black Top & Checker Cabs S 13.39
August 2| Vancouver $ 13.39 § 1.61 |Black Top & Checker Cabs S 13.39
August 2| Vancouver/Victoria/Vancouver S 348.39 §  41.81 |Harbour Air - Aug 2, 2012 $ 348,39
August 3|Vancouver 5.80| 8§ 0.70 |Pacific Centre Parkade $ 5.80
August 10| Vancouver 3 11.61 $ 1.39 |Black Top & Checker Cabs $ 11.61
August 10[Vancouver/Victoria/Vancouver § 32964 §  39.56 |Harbour Air - Aug 10, 2012 $ 329.64
August 14| Vancouver $ 12,50 $ 1.50 |Black Top & Checker Cabs -3 12.50
August 14[Vancouver $ 11.61 § 1.39 |Yellow Cab S 11.61 |
Not Responsive
August 23| Vancouver $ 11.61 § 1.39 |Black Top & Checker Cabs $ 11.61
August 25| Vancouver 5 13.39 $ 1.61 |Black Top & Checker Cabs S 13.39
August 30| Vancouver $ 13.39 5 1.61 |Black Top & Checker Cabs 5 13.39
August 30| Vancouver $ 11.61 $ 1.39 | Yellow Cab 5 11.61
September 4|Vancouver $ 10.71 $ 1.29 |Black Top & Checker Cabs 5 10,71
September 4|Vancouver $ 10.71 $ 1.29 |Black Top & Checker Cabs $ 10.71
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[September | 7[Vancouver |s 13.39 | | [ [ [s 161 [Black Top & Checker Cabs $ 1339]| LNG

Not Responsive

September 11{Vancouver $ 11.61 $ 1,39 |Black Top & Checker Cabs $ 11,61 LNG
September 11| Vancouver/Victoria/Vancouver s 329.64 $  39.56 |Harbour Air - Sept 11, 2012 $ 329.64 | LNG
September 11| Vancouver $ 12.50 $ 1.50 |Yellow Cab S 1250 | LNG
September 14| Vancouver $ 11.61 S 1,39 |Black Top & Checker Cabs S 11.61 | LNG
September 14|Victoria S 8.04 $ 0.96 |Bluebird Cabs $ 8.04 | LNG
September 14|Vancouver/Victoria/Vancouver b 329,64 $  39.56 [Harbour Air - Sept 14, 2012 § 329.64 [ LNG
September 18| Vancouver $ 13.39 $ 1.61 |Black Top & Checker Cabs $ 13.39 | LNG
September 18| Vancouver S 11.61 $ 1.39 |Black Top & Checker Cabs $ 11.61 | LNG
September 18| Vancouver s 11.61 $ 1.39 |MacLure's Cabs $ 11.61 | LNG
September 18| Vancouver S 16.07 $ 1.93 |Vancouver Taxi $ 1607 | LNG
September 19| Vancouver S 11.61 $ 1.39 |Black Top & Checker Cabs $ 11.61 | LNG
September 19 Vancouver/Victoria/Vancouver § 344.64 §  41.36 |Harbour Air - Sept 19, 2012 $ 344.64 | LNG
September 19| Vancouver $ 13.39 S 1,61 |Vancouver Taxi S 1339 | LNG
September 20| Vancouver $ 10.71 § 1.29 |Black Top & Checker Cabs $ 10.71 | LNG
September 27| Vancouver to Victoria only $ 289.00 $  34.68 |Helijet - Oct 3, 2012 $ 289.00 | LNG
QOctober 2[Vancouver $ 11.61 § 1.39 |Black Top & Checker Cabs $ 11.61 | LNG
October 2|Vancouver $ 12.50 $ 1.50 |Black Top & Checker Cabs $ 12.50 | LNG
October 2|Vancouver $ 11,61 $ 1,39 |Black Top & Checker Cabs $ 11.61 | LNG
October 2| Vancouver S 12.50 $ 1.50 [Black Top & Checker Cabs $ 1250 | LNG
October 3| Vancouver S 1071 $ 1.29 |Black Top & Checker Cabs $ 10.71 | LNG
Not Responsive
October §| Vancouver $ 13,39 S 1.61 |MacLure's Cabs § 13.39 | LNG
October 9| Vancouver $ 11.61 $ 1.39 | Yellow Cab $ 11.61 | LNG
October 11| Vancouver/Victoria/Vancouver $ 21125 $  25.35 |Air Canada - Oct 16, 2012 S 211.25 | LNG
October 16| Vancouver/Victoria/Vancouver §  578.00 $  69.36 |Helijet - Oct 24, 2012 $ 578.00 | LNG
October 16| Vancouver s 27.68 $ 3.32 |Black Top & Checker Cabs $ 27.68 | LNG
October 16| Vancouver s 26.79 $ 3.21 |Black Top & Checker Cabs $ 26,79 | LNG
October 16| Victoria § 53.57 S 6.43 |Bluebird Cabs $ 53.57| LNG
October 16| Victoria $ 53.57 S 6.43 |Yellow Cab S 53.57| LNG
October 19| Vancouver $ 12.50 $ 1.50 | Yellow Cab $ 1250 | LNG
October 22|Vancouver $ 7.14 |8 0.86 |Diamond Parking $ 7.14| LNG
October 24| Victoria s 29.55 $ 3.55 |Bluebird Cabs $ 29.55 | LNG
October 24| Vancouver § 13.39 $ 1.61 |Black Top & Checker Cabs $ 1339 | LNG
October 25| Vancouver 5 12.50 S 1.50 |Black Top & Checker Cabs $ 1250 | LNG
October 25| Vancouver 3 11.61 s 1.39 |Black Top & Checker Cabs $ 11,61 | LNG
November 4| Vancouver $ 1339 |8 1.61 |Imperial Parking Park Place Parkade s 1339 | LNG
Not Responsive
November 5|Vancouver $ 10,71 $ 1.29 [Black Top & Checker Cabs $ 10.71 | LNG
November 5|Vancouver $ 8.93 $ 1.07 |Black Top & Checker Cabs S 8.93 | LNG
Not Responsive
November 7| Vancouver/Victoria/Vancouver $  578.00 $  69.36 |Helijet - Nov 8. 2012 R 57800 | LNG
November 8| Vancouver $ 13.39 § 1.61 [Vancouver Taxi $ 13.39 | LNG
November 8|Vancouver $ 12.50 $ 1.50 |Black Top & Checker Cabs $ 12.50 | LNG
November 13| Vancouver $ 12.50 $ 1.50 |Black Top & Checker Cabs $ 12.50 | LNG
November 14| Vancouver $ 10.71 $ 1.29 [MacLure's Cabs $ 10.71 | LNG
November 14{Vancouver $ 12.50 S 1.50 |Black Top & Checker Cabs S 12,50 | LNG
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November 20| Vancouver S 9.82 S 1.18 |Yellow Cab $ 9,82
November 24| Vietoria $ 52.41 $ 6.29 |Bluebird Cabs $ 52.41
November 25| Vancouver $ 10,71 S 1.29 |Yellow Cab $ 10.71
November 28| Vancouver $ 13.39 S 1.61 |Black Top & Checker Cabs $ 13.39
December 3| Vancouver $ 12.50 s 1.50 |Black Top & Checker Cabs $ 12.50
Not Responsive
December 13| Vancouver $ 12.50 S 1.50 |Black Top & Checker Cabs $ 12.50
December 13| Vancouver $ 12.50 S 1.50 |Black Top & Checker Cabs $ 12,50
Not Responsive
December 17| Vancouver $ 10.71 S 1.29 |Black Top & Checker Cabs $ 10,71
December 17| Vancouver $ 9.82 S 1.18 |Vancouver Taxi $ 9.82
December 20| Vancouver $ 11.61 S 1,39 | Black Top & Checker Cabs $ 11.61
Vancouver S 7.14 S 0.86 | Yellow Cab $ 7.14
Vancouver $ 11.61 S 1.39 |Yellow Cab $ 11.61
Vancouver $ 9.82 $ 1.18 | Yellow Cab $ 9.82
Vancouver $ 12,50 $ 1.5Q |Black Top & Checker Cabs S 12.50
Vancouver 3 12.50 3 1.50 |Black Top & Checker Cabs S 12.50
Vancouver $ 12.50 $ 1.50 |Black Top & Checker Cabs S 12.50
Vancouver $ 12.50 $ 1.50 [Black Top & Checker Cabs S 12.50
Vancouver S 12.50 $ 1.50 |Black Top & Checker Cabs S 12.50
Vancouver S 12,50 $ 1.50 [Black Top & Checker Cabs S 12,50
Vancouver S 11.61 $ 1.39 |Black Top & Checker Cabs S 11.61
Vancouver S 11.61 $ 1.39 [Black Top & Checker Cabs § 11.61
Vancouver S 11.61 $ 1.39 [Black Top & Checker Cabs $ 11,61
Vancouver S 11.61 $ 1.39 |Black Top & Checker Cabs $ 11,61
Vancouver $ 13.39 $ 1.61 |Black Top & Checker Cabs $ 13.39
Vancouver S 13.39 S 1.61 |Black Top & Checker Cabs $ 13.39
Vancouver S 13.39 $ 1.61 |Black Top & Checker Cabs $ 13.39
Vancouver S 10.71 3 1.29 |Black Top & Checker Cabs s 10.71
Vancouver s 14.29 $ 1.71 |Black Top & Checker Cabs $ 14.29
$ =
3 3
$
s .
$
S E
TOTALS $ 9.787.61 $ 76.78 | § 1.183.73 $ 9.864.39
CILAIM TOTAL: | § 11,048.12
Date: 22-Feb-13
Contract #:
Invoice #:

Service Contractor's Signature
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Service Contractor’s Signature

DATE PLACES TRAVELLED PERSONAL BUS/TAXY MEALS: ACCOM. MISCELLANEQOUS TOTAL
OF VEHICLE USE AIR/FERRY COSTS (CAR RENTAL, BUSINESS PHONE, PARKING, ETC.)
EXPENDITURE DISTANCE x KM COSTS COoST DESCRIPTION / FLIGHT DATE
2013 RATE $0.50
M D FROMITO (ENTER CITY NAMES) KM | 8 $ i i $ § s HST $ £
Expenses for the period January st to February 16th, 2013 (Page 1 of 1
January 3|Vancouver $ 20.09|% 241 [Advanced Parking S 2009
January 7| Vancouver S 11.61 $ 1.39 |Black Top & Checker Cabs S 1161
January 10{Vancouver $ 20,09 | § 2.41 [Advanced Parking $ 2009
January 20| Vancouver § 13.39 § 1.61 [Black Top & Checker Cabs $ 1339
January 22{Vancouver S 10,71 $  1.29 |Black Top & Checker Cabs $ 1071
January 22{Vancouver S 13.39 §  1.61 |Black Top & Checker Cabs $ 1339
January 24| Vancouver $ 10.71 $  1.29 |Black Top & Checker Cabs $ 1071
January 24| Vancouver $ 14.29 $  1.71 |Black Top & Checker Cabs $ 1429
January 28| Vancouver $ 10.71 §  1.29 |Black Top & Checker Cabs $§ 1071
January 28| Vancouver $ 14.29 $ 1.71 |Black Top & Checker Cabs $ 1420
January 30| Vancouver $ 10.71 $ 129 |Black Top & Checker Cabs § 10.71
January 31{Vancouver § 16.07 $§ 1.93 [Yellow Cab § 16.07
February 4| Vancouver $ 11.61 $  1.39 [Black Top & Checker Cabs § 11.61
February 4| Vancouver $ 12.50 $  1.50 |Black Top & Checker Cabs S 1250
February 6| Vancouver 3 17.86 $ 2.14 |Black Top & Checker Cabs S 17.86
February 6|Vancouver 3 17.86 $ 2.14 |MacLure's Cabs § 17.86
$ 2
$ =
S -
3 5
$ :
3 A
$ g
$ 3
$ -
TOTALS $ - $ 185.71 - $ B $ 4018|$ 27.11 $ 22589
CLAIM TOTAL: | $ 253.00
Date: 22-Feb-13
Contract #:
Invoice #:

Proj
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The Deetken Group INVOICE
Deetken Enterprises Inc.

203 — 1755 West Broadway

Vancouver, BC V6] 4S5

To: Ministry of Labour and Citizens® Services ' Invoice Date: ~ February 20th, 2013
ASD Secretariat Invoice #: 43AP-ASDS
PO Box 9438, Stn Prov Govt Contract #: C11SSBC22679
Victoria, BC V8W 9V3 Vendor #: 2084387 001

Vendor HST#: 833761760RT0001

Services performed from: January 1, 2013 to January 31, 2012.

Ministry of Energy and Mines (LING Analysis and Negotiations) — (260 hours)
° Not Responsive

o  Support of E&Y and GT analysis around LNG revenue and employment forecasts

L]

- Not Responsive
260 hours @ $160.00/hour as per attached timesheet $41,600.00
HST $4,992.00

GRAND TOTAL $46,592.00

André Powell
Managing Director
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[ [LNG [SIS |Total |
01-Jan 0.0
02-Jan 9.0 9.0
03-Jan 12.0 12.0
04-Jan 11.0 11.0
05-Jan 4.0 4.0
06-Jan 0.0
07-Jan 10.0 10.0
08-Jan 12.0 12.0
09-Jan 11.0 110
10-Jan 9.0 9.0
11-dan 12.0 12.0
12-Jan 4.0 4.0
13-Jan 0.0
14-Jan 11.0 11.0
15-Jan 10.0 10.0
16-Jan 11.0 11.0
17-Jan 13.0 13.0
18-Jan 12.0 12.0
19-Jan 2.0 2.0
20-Jan 0.0
21-Jan 11.0 11.0
22-Jan 13.0 13.0
23-Jan 12.0 12.0
24-Jan 12.0 12.0
25-Jan 11.0 11.0
26-Jan 0.0
27-dan 0.0
28-Jan 11.0 11.0
29-Jan 12.0 12.0
30-Jan 13.0 13.0
31-Jan 12.0 12.0

260.0 0.0 260.0
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